
From: Bayona, Joshua
To: Smith, Gary
Cc: Sanchez Jr, Salvador; Atkins, Shane; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Avalos, Tona
Subject: RE: PDS2019-LDGRMJ-30240 -- JVR Solar
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 10:34:22 AM

Hi Gary,
 
I don’t really have much info to provide on this one because when the project was last submitted for
Final Engineering review, an effective review could not be performed (I had only looked at the
grading plans, not the drainage study).  At that time, there weren’t any conditions for the
Discretionary action because of concurrent processing.  Also, discussions regarding the deviation
from the County’s acceptable hydrologic methods for the project were still going on between PDS LD
and DPW.  As such, the discretionary team took the lead on the project.  The applicant’s engineering
team had stated in a meeting that they were not going to be resubmitting for Final Engineering until
a Discretionary Permit had been obtained.  I do not know where the project stands today.  I
recommend the team reach out to the discretionary group for insight.
 
Thanks,
 
Joshua Bayona, P.E.
Civil Engineer
DPW | Flood Control
(619) 407-0558
joshua.bayona@sdcounty.ca.gov
 
 
 
 

From: Smith, Gary <Gary.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 10:21 AM
To: Cruickshank, Tatsiana <Tatsiana.Cruickshank@kimley-horn.com>
Cc: Sanchez Jr, Salvador <Salvador.SanchezJr@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Atkins, Shane
<Shane.Atkins@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bayona, Joshua <Joshua.Bayona@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: PDS2019-LDGRMJ-30240 -- JVR Solar
 
Hi,
 
I assigned the project to Shane Atkins and he’ll be working with Salvador Sanchez (Drainage/
Stormwater) in final engineering.  They’ll follow up with you in this week; they are getting up to
speed and to follow up with Joshua.
 
Regards,
 

Gary Smith, PE, PLS
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Project Manager, Land Development Division
Phone ( 619-695-9159
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Smith, Gary 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Atkins, Shane <Shane.Atkins@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Sanchez Jr, Salvador
<Salvador.SanchezJr@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: PDS2019-LDGRMJ-30240 -- JVR Solar
 
Hi Nick,
 
Do you have a draft decision/ site plan for JVR?  We need to follow up with Kimly-Horn on a few final
engineering questions.  This is schedule for 7/9 correct?
 
-Gary
 
 

From: Cruickshank, Tatsiana <Tatsiana.Cruickshank@kimley-horn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 8:36 AM
To: Smith, Gary <Gary.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Chenoweth, William <william.chenoweth@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: PDS2019-LDGRMJ-30240 -- JVR Solar
 
Hey Gary,
 
It’s my understanding that Joshua Bayona is no longer with the PDF LD department and you would
be the new contact regarding JVR Solar grading comments. I was reaching out to see if you have any
time this week to jump on a quick call regarding some of the grading comments on JVR. Let me
know. Thanks!
 
Best Regards,
Tanya
 

Tatsiana Cruickshank
Kimley-Horn | 1100 W Town and Country Road, Suite 700, Orange, CA 92868
Direct: 714-705-1338 | www.kimley-horn.com
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